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Hi team USA
 
Hope you are all doing fine!
 
We are getting ready for Julie’s Zoom call this week and thought ahead of that call, we would share
this new video that Julie has done recently. We wondered if it would help out with some of the below
questions as well; and depending on your format for the day, may break up some of your other
speakers?
 
We weren’t sure given our emerging CIVUID issues in Sydney if this would be done at all. However,
we think it is a really high quality presentation – see below for the link and the Password that opens
the Vimeo. We are going to use it domestically and internationally. It is being launched tomorrow
night (our time) at the UN. So while it wouldn’t be an exclusive, it is such good quality it would
contribute to good social media returns for NCOSE.
 
Download link from here: 
Password: 
 
Let me know thoughts and if this helps out.
 
Talk soon!

     
   esafety.gov.au

 

From: Haley McNamara @ncose.com> 
Sent: Monday, 12 July 2021 8:28 PM
To: @eSafety.gov.au>; Katheryn Snyder @ncose.com>;

@esafety.gov.au
Cc: @eSafety.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Invitation to Present CESE Summit – Julie Inman Grant July 20-24th [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Thank you so much! Here is the zoom link for the meeting on Thursday, for 5pm AET.

 
 
If there is an email address I should send a calendar invitation to just let me know and I’ll be happy to
do that as well.





• Commissioner Inman Grant's personal
background and what the eSafety
Commission is / why it's needed

• the Safety by Design principles and
particularly how they may help stop
grooming or online sexual abuse

• how she's worked with different stakeholders
including NGOs, and the importance of those
partnerships

• what are the responsibilities of corporations
to prevent or intervene in online sexual
exploitation

• the rising problem of image-based abuse and
what tools / support they offer

• an overview of where Australia currently
stands regarding user age verification for
online pornography

• Now that the eSafety Commissioner is
developing a roadmap for what implementing
age verification could look like, what are the
potential benefits of age verification that
they're seeing / what are the more
challenging questions they wrestle with

• Any advice for those who work with or within
other country's governments on how to set
up something similar to the eSafety



Commission's work, or to be more proactive
about addressing these problems

 

 

Please respond with which of the following dates/times
will work for the Commissioner to record the interview
with us and we will send a Zoom link with the invitation
details.
 
Friday July 9th at 5pm, 6pm, 7pm Australian
Eastern Time
Tuesday July 13th at 5pm, 6pm, 7pm Australian
Eastern Time
Wednesday July 14th at 5pm, 6pm, 7pm Australian
Eastern Time
Thursday July 15th at 5pm, 6pm, 7pm Australian
Eastern Time
 

If you have any further questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

Warm Regards,
 

Katheryn 
NCOSE Events
 
 

From: @eSafety.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 1:03 AM
To: Katheryn Snyder; @esafety.gov.au
Cc: Haley McNamara; 



Subject: RE: Invitation to Present CESE Summit – Julie
Inman Grant July 20-24th [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Dear Katheryn
 
Thanks for your email. The Commissioner will be able to
participate in your upcoming CESE Summit with the Vice
President, Haley McNamara.

Could this be achievable on a Zoom call in a 1:1
interview with the VP?
 
To assist in our planning and preparation we would be
grateful if you could please advise the interview
questions in advance.
 
To this end, could you please confirm what the
anticipated date would be for this Zoom call.
 
Thank you for the opportunity to be involved in this
critical event #EndExpoloitationMovement! We don’t
need an honorarium to be paid.
 
Looking forward to hearing from you soon – if a call
would work to talk about things let’s have a call.
 
Kind regards
 





·    Name of event

Coalition to End Sexual Exploitation Online
Global Summit 2021 

·    Purpose/goals of the event

Please find the information about the CESE
Summit on our website here.

·    Date and time

July 20-24th

·    Location (if virtual – what platform and is a
recorded message an option)

The Summit is virtual and we are only doing
pre-recorded presentations

·    Expected number of attendees and their
areas of interest if applicable

Last year we had over 22,000 attendees. This
year our goal is 25,000

·    Names of other speakers

Please find the list of speakers here. 

·    Background on your organisation 

The National Center on Sexual Exploitation
has been a leader in the movement since
the early 1960's. Please find more
information about our history and staff
members by visiting our website here. We



work with National and Global leaders to
fight against the sexual atrocities of
humanity. 

 

Please find the logistics of the event below and
please ignore the deadline dates. If it all
possible we would love to have Ms. Inman
Grant's recorded presentation or interview by
July 9th if she agrees to participate.  
 

Speaker Agreement 

Please sign the speaker agreement that will be
emailed to you upon agreeing to participate from
DocuSign with the subject line: Please DocuSign:
Speaker Agreement_2021 CESE Summit.docx 

 

Presentation Details  

·         Title: TBD - we would love to hear your
thoughts on a title and content of what you
would like to potentially present. 

·         Time Limit: 20-25 minutes  

·         Format: 

o    Pre-recorded Presentation with
NCOSE on or before July 9, 2021. You
may record the presentation on your own



and send us the downloadable file or you
may record with us via Zoom. Please let us
know which you prefer. 

We are also open to doing an interview-
style presentation with our VP, Haley
McNamara. 

 

Honoraria 

·         We can offer you $100 USD
honoraria for your pre-recorded presentation
for participating. We will send payment by
PayPal or by check by Aug 5.  

·         Affiliate Opportunity: The Summit is
free to attend in real-time, but upgraded
tickets can be purchased for life-time access to
presentations. If you would like to promote the
Summit and receive 50% of any tickets
purchased through your affiliate link, please
reach out to us at @ncose.com and we
will create a custom link for you.  

·         You can also use the event platform to
push any books, programs, or products you
may have (of course you keep 100% of
proceeds).  

 

Logistics 

·         Event



Website: www.EndExploitationSummit.com  

·         The guiding values behind this event can
be found here. 

·         You can find promotional content to
share with your network here.
Password: 

·         The #CESESummit is hosted by the
National Center on Sexual Exploitation,
director of the Coalition to End Sexual
Exploitation. You can learn more about and
join the Coalition here. 

 

Attached is our speaker information packet with
further details. We will be sending your Whova (the
platform we are using for the summit) link shortly
for you to review. 

 

 

Please let me know what else I can do to help.
, if you would like to set up a meeting

this week, I can arrange that as well or if email
is good to communicate by, that works for me
too. 
 

We appreciate the consideration and look
forward to hearing from you. 



 

Warm Regards, 

Katheryn Snyder 
 

Global Partnerships and Events, Fellow
| National Center on Sexual Exploitation

E:  @ncose.com

W: www.EndSexualExploitation.org
 

 

 

 

From: @esafety.gov.au
@esafety.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 8:33 PM
To: Katheryn Snyder @ncose.com>
Cc: @eSafety.gov.au>
Subject: Invitation to Present CESE Summit – Julie
Inman Grant July 20-24th [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
 
Dear Katheryn
 



Sincere apologies for the late reply. We have had
major deliverables this month including our Online
Safety Bill going through the Senate.
 
Thank you for the kind invitation sent to the eSafety
Commissioner, Ms Julie Inman Grant to participate in
the upcoming CESE Summit in July for a live panel
discussion.
 
If possible, are you or a colleague available to have a
brief chat with our Senior Executive Officer, 

 to clarify the options available for the
Commissioner for both the virtual live platform
(panel) or a pre-recorded (presentation) platform
logistics and perhaps discuss the content other
panelists will speak to, at your earliest convenience.
 
We realise the Summit is fast approaching and we will
be in a position with the Commissioner’s schedule to
make a decision.
 
I have copied  into this email for further
communications.
 
Kind regards

 





review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message.




